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SUBJECT: 	 DuPont Teijin Films 
Consent Agreement lind FinaJ Order 
Docket No. CERCLA·04-201l-205()(bj 

Dcar M~. McGee: 

Endosetl please find an execuled copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CArO) tbat 
resolves the Comprehensive Env11'Onmentai Response, Compensation, and Liabihty Act 
(CERCLA) matter (Docket No. CERCLA-04-20ll-2050(b)) involving DuPont Teijin Films. 
The C;\FO wa~ filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. as required by 4tl (:.F,R. Part 22 and 
became cffl,."Ctivc on the date of the Hling. 

Also enc1o~--d; please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities aru.I Exchange Commission 
Regislnmts' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceeding::;." This document puts you 011 

notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If you 
have any questions with regards to the SEC's environmental disclosure fcquirt'rnents. you may 
refer to tbe t:ontact pbone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice, 

If you haH"; any qut::5tiuns, ph:asc C:.ill Ms, Mary BCei:b at (404) 562-9669, 

Endosures 
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L~rrEDSTATESENVIRONMENTALPROTEL~IONAGENCY 
REGION 4 

IN THE MATTER OF 	 ) 
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DuPont Teijin Films 	 ) Docket Number: CERCLA-04-2QIl-2050(b) 
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~ 
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~.CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAl,. ORDER c: . ~ 

en 
t Nature of the Action .' 	 ,, ­

.j, 
1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the C.omprchensive 

Environmental Response, Compensation, and liability Act (CERCLA),"-' amended, 42 U.S.c. 
§ 9609 and PUI!>uant to the ConsoUdated Rules of Pmctice Governing Administrnttve Assessment 
of Civil Penaltie$i, and the RevocatiQn/1'cooination or Suspension of Permit~ (Consolidated 
Rules), codified at 40 C.f',R. Pan 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and 
Toxies Management Division, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
Respondent is DuPont Tcijin Films. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settJement 
pursuant to 40 C.ER § 22.l8(b) and desire to resolve thi' matter and settle the allegations 
de:tCribed herein without a formal hearing. Therefore. without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony. the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. I 3(b) and 22. 18(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CA.FO) will simullaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

It Prelimin<![y Statements 

3. The authority to take action under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609 i. 
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The- Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
underCERCLA to the Regional Admini<trotors by EPA Delegation 14-31 dated May 11. 1994. 
The Regional Administrator. Region 4. has redelcgated to the Director, Air. Pesticides ntld 
Toxies Management Division. the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 
dated March 8, 1999. and updated August 6, 2004. Pursuant to these delegations. the Director of 
the Air. Pesticides and Toxies: Management Division has the authority to c:onunem .."e an 
enforcement action as the Complainant in this mattcc. 

4, Respondent, DuPont Teijin Films. does busincss in the Slate of South Carolina, 

5. Respondent is a "pernon" as defined in Section 101(21) ofCF.RCLA, 42 U.s.C. 
§ 96QI(21). 



6. Respondent has a "facility" as that term is defmed by Section 101(9) of CERCLA, 
42 U.S.c. § 9601(9). 

7. Respondent's facility is located at 690l DuPont Drive, Florence. South Carolina. 

8, RespondelU is an "owner or oper4tor" of the facility as that terUl is defined by 
Section 101 (20)(A) of CERCIA. 42 U.S.c. § 9601 (20l(A). 

lIt EPA'.;; Allegation of Violation 

9. Se<:tion 102(a) of CERCLA. 42 U,S.c. § 9602(.), required the Administrator of 
EPA to publish a list of substances designated as hazardous substances which, when released 
into the environment. may present substantial danger to public health or welfare or the 
enviroument and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any haz1;tI'dous subshUll',c 
the release of which was required to be reported under Section 103(0) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. 
§ 9603(a). EPA has published and amended such a list, including the corresponding reportable 
quantities (RQ) for those substances. This li't which i, cndified at 40 C.P.R. Part 302, was 
initially punli,hed on April 4, 1985 (50 Fed, Reg. 13474) and is periodically amendod. 

10. Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 USC. § 9603(a), and the regulations found at 
40 c'F,R. § 302.6. require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately notify the 
National Response Center (NRC), as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release of a hazardous 
substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal to. or greater than the repon.able 
quantity (RQ). 

11. Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevant period described 
below, 

12. Biphenyl L<a "hazardoussubstance" as thatterm is defmed by Section 101(14) of 
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), with anRQ of 100 pounds, as specifiod in 40 C.P,R. § 302.4. 

13. On December 8, 2010, Respondent had a relea", of biphenyl above the RQ at the 
facility. 

14. EPA alleges that Responden! violated the notification requirements of Se<:tion 
103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), and the applicable CERCLA regUlations, 40 C.F.R. 
§ 302.6, by falling to immediately notify the NRC as soon as Respoodent had knowledge of the 
release of biphenyl in an amount equal to or greater than its RQ at Respondent'S facility and is 
therefore subject to the "",.,,>smon! of ponaitie> under Se<tion 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 9609. 

15. Pursuant to Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, aod 40 C.F.R.l'art 19. 
EPA may assess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each violation of Section 103(0) of 
CERGLA,42 U.S.c. § 9603(0), that occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of 
Section 103 continues constitutes a .separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 109 of 
CERGLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609. may be assessed hy an Administrative Order. 
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IV. Consent Agreement 

16. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above bUl neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

l7, Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations. and it5 right to appeal the 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

18. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set fonh in this CAFO, 

19. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAPO. it is in 
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA. 

20, (~rnpHance with the CAPO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent 10 the United States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to plJn)ue criminal 
enforcement. 

21. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAPO is consistellt with the applicable requirements of CERCLA. 

V, Final Order 

22, R..pondent 'hall pay a civil penalty of TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($2,900) for the CERCLA violation which shall be paid within thirty (30) days or the 
effective date of this CAPO, 

23, Respondent shall pay the CERCLA civil penalty by forwarding a cashier', or 
a,'ttit'icd check, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund" to one of the following 
addresses: 

IlYMAIL BYOVERNIGHf 
u.s. Environmental Protection Agency U,S, Bank 

Superfund Payment, 1005 Convention Plaza 

Cincinnati Finance Center Mail Station SL-MO"C2GL 

P,O, Box 979076 SL Louis, Missouri 63101 

St, Loui" Missouri 63197-9000 


The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 
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24, At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a 
written statement that pa:Ylllcnt has boon made in accordance with !his CAFO. to the fonowing 
persons at the following addresse.<>; 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, UA 30303 

Mary Beech 
I1.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, PC:i.licidcs & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta. UA 30303 

25. For the purposes of state and federal income taxe~. Re&pondent shall nO( be 
entitled. and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAPO. 

26. Pursuant to 31 U .S.C. § 3717 • EPA Ii:> entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to aCt-we Oll the civiJ pena1ty from the effective 
uale of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid hy the date required Interest will be assessed at the 
rue established by the Se;.-retm:y of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3111. A charge will be 
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection. including processing and handling cosb and 
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be as&essed on any portion of the debt that 
remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due, 

27. Complainant and Respondent shaH bear their own costs and attorney fees in thi::; 
matter. 

28, This CAPO sball be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns. 

29. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 
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Caron B. Falconer 
U.S. EPA. Rcgio1l4 
Air Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

30. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAPO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party reprec;ented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it. 

VI. Ellet..1ive Date 

31. The effective date of this CAFO shall be tile date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the RegionaJ Hearing Clerk. 

AGREfD AND CONSENTED TO: 

DUPontTelJt~ f // 

By:_ ~LkL(SignalUre)Date:~1 
Name: ~ L· V,..}tLJ i (Typed or Printed) 

Title: (3 i<je., Marxt9&c (Typed or Printed) 

BY:;:-L4~~9~~m'.MU~....- D.te:~ 
Beverly H, Banis er. irector 

AIr, Pesticides & Toxic.. 

Management Division 


RegIon 4 


'f.:rl 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this P daYOf--,)r{'-'-"'77fC-_,2011. 

k<>-- ,6.. hJ> 
Susan B. Schub ' 
Regional Iudicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I nereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the Matter of DuPont Tetlin Films, Docket 

~umbcr; CERCLA Q4-20l1-2050ib), on the parties 1ilOted below in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer (Via EPA's intcrmu ruail) 
U"S" EPA, Rcgion4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (Via EPA', internal ruail) 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountahility 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Patricia McGee, Esq. (Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested) 
DuPollt Legal D-7094 
1007 Market Street 
Wilmington, DE 19898 

Date: -",5:""-.,~I0,-'--,-,I( 
Patricia A Bullock, Regiolllli HeItring Clerk 
United States Environmental 
ProteCflon Agency. RegIon 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W, 
Atlanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

, t 
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EPA ACCOUNTS IlECElVABLIl CONTROL NUMBI!Il FORM 

TQ!IE COMPLETED IlX THE QIIlCII!!ATlNC Qffire 
{Attuh. oopy or.. fb:ud 0C"dcr .... tnmmittal ~ to Def~) 

11liIf«m was oripuated by:S,_._u_n_d_i_W_i_l.~o~n___-:==_________ .. J I 
(Name) ~ 

D 

D 
D 

D .,.."..............CoIOI'IIcIIqt ."!!!!.... 
Sftlt widt hill -

D Nat ani witJ& biB 

D .,..".............. CoIOI'IIcIIqt ... ....­

D-..· ­

The C ... """'" _ _ 	 IJ:r.CZ____________....:.C4'.::!2L'".C;;.;L:!.;!f:..C!!..i'L'..,;uJ::::.1I:t..i.:-2!,l{):!::=!S" h) 

TheSileSpmlkSopertulMl.__"N_____________________ 

A. 	IUDICIAL QIWUS.: c.. tllllill twat .......~ copJ"'!he rr..t ,...rtllrFIl'fALJUDlClAL 0", 

-.w........ 


I. --..-Eario ............ W.... rtS«tiM. 

Deput aUUliktlDlli41 

•.0. .... 76U.......FnaIdiIl s.ttdoa 

WMhIi...... O'C' ..... 



